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Garmon, David

From: Garmon, David Y\/ (K/K/

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 11.02 AM
To: Thorp, John

Cc: - Sigmon, Rebecca

Subject: RE: NRC Daily Note 8-25-2011.docx

Talked to Trent, it's been resolved. The shorter version below will be included in today’s notes.

ial Use Qnly - Bensitive m ormatio
On August 25, the staff submitted an International Nuclear and Radiological Event Scale (INES) provisional
rating of Level 0 to the IAEA in regards to the August 23 loss of offsite power event and Alert declaration at the
North Anna Power Station. Per MD 5.12, this submission is in response to international requests for
information on the impact of the earthquake on Eastern U.S. nuclear plants. This rating is being submitted on
a provisional basis; a final rating will be submitted once further information is available.
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From: Thorp, John q\\(uk/ ‘

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 10:57 AM

To: Ellmers, Glenn

Cc: Garmon, David; Sigmon, Rebecca
Subject: RE: NRC Daily Note 8-25-2011.docx

Oh well. Dave Garmon will work with Trent Wertz today to get this shortened and re-submitted. If Trent is not
in, maybe Dave and the acting BC today, Rebecca Sigmon can work with you?

Thanks,

John

From: Elimers, Glenn % W

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 4:03 PM
To: Thorp, John

Subject: RE: NRC Daily Note 8-25-2011.docx

Sorry. | submitted it, but it exceeded the permitted word count. | started to see if | could shorten it, and was
just about to resubmit when | saw that the Daily Notes were issued. Will have to go tomorrow.

From: Thorp, John

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 3:55 PM
To: Ellmers, Glenn -

Subject: NRC Daily Note 8-25-2011.docx
Importance: High

Glenn,
Thanks for all your help!!!

Undine and John



